
 
 

 

 

 

Freedom of Information Request             Ref: 23-355 

8 June 2023 
 

By Email 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The 

Trust’s response is as follows: 

 

• We can confirm that we do hold the information you are requesting 

 

1. Please could you provide the name and email for the following job roles withing your 

organisation, as of March 2023: 

a) Chief Operating Officer 

Jane Farrell - jane.farrell@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

b) Deputy Chief Operating Officer 

Philip Kiely - Philip.kiely@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

Lucy Parsons lucy.parsons3@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

c) Director of Performance 

David Markwick - David.markwick@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

d) Director of Operations 

Not applicable – we do not have this job title. 

 

e) Associate/deputy Director of Operations 

Not applicable – we do not have this job title. 

 

f) Patient Access Manager 

Claire Hepden - Claire.hepden@uhbw.nhs.uk  

 

2. Please could you provide the names and email addresses for the following, within the 

following specialities: 

General Surgery: 

Clinical Director: 

Paul Sylvester – paul.sylvester@uhbw.nhs.uk 
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Steven Dixon – steven.dixon@uhbw.nhs.uk 

Service Manager: 

John Andre – john.andre@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

Urology 

Clinical Director: 

Service Manager: 

The urology service is provided by North Bristol NHS Trust – please contact foi@nbt.nhs.uk for 

this information. 

 

Trauma & Orthopaedics 

Clinical Director: 

Hywel Davies – Hywel.davies@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

Service Manager: 

Joanne Hayes – joanne.hayes@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

ENT 

Clinical Director: 

Graham Porter – graham.porter@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

Service Manager: 

Jack Beange – jack.beange@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

Ophthalmology 

Clinical Director: 

Rani Sebastian – rani.sebastian@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

Service Manager: 

Mark Stevens – mark.stevens@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

Dermatology 

Clinical Director: 

Adam Bray – adam.bray@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

Service Manager: 

John Millshines – john.millshines@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

Cardiology 

Clinical Director: 

Cha Rajakaruna – cha.rajakaruna@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

Service Manager: 
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Sophie Nicholls – Sophie.nicholls@uhbw.nhs.uk 

 

3. Has the Trust utilised the services of an Insourcing Company (utilising Insourced 

clinical staff within Trust facilities to undertake additional activity) – within the Financial 

Year 2021/2022 and 2022/23 if you have them? 

Yes 

 

4. Which specialties has the Trust utilised Insourcing for within the Financial Year 

2021/2022 and 2022/23 (if you have them) and the spend in each of those specialties? 

 

Insourcing 2021/2022 

Surgery £64,000 

W&C £212,000 

Echo £164,000 

Cardiology £761,000 

 

Insourcing 2022/2023  

Echo 
£282,933 

Cardiology £838,837 

Dental £157,000 

Ophthalmology £378,820 

UGI £409,169 

Endoscopy £179,496 

Women's & Children's Services £602,058 

ENT £183,476 

 

5. Which specialties has the Trust utilised Outsourcing for within the Financial Year 

2021/2022 and 2022/23 and the spend in each of those specialties? 

 

Outsourcing 2021/2022 

  
Radiology £1,238,000 

Dermatology £706,000 

Cardiology & Cardiac 

Surgery £2,177,000 

Various £135,000 

  

 

Outsourcing 2022/2023 

  
Radiology £2,551,063 

Dermatology £686,885 

Cardiology & Cardiac £2,673,659 
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Surgery 

Endoscopy £25,248 

Cleft £32,252 

ENT £48,398 

 

This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to 

contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance. 

 

If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for 

an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date 

of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to: 

Data Protection Officer 
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust 
Trust Headquarters  
Marlborough Street 
Bristol 

BS1 3NU 

 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be 

contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF 

Publication 

Please note that this letter and the information included/attached will be published on our 

website as part of the Trust’s Freedom of Information Publication Log. This is because 

information disclosed in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act is disclosed to the 

public, not just to the individual making the request. We will remove any personal information 

(such as your name, email and so on) from any information we make public to protect your 

personal information. 

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here. 

Yours sincerely 

 
Freedom of Information Team 
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust 
 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1

